(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(CitylState/Z piPhone #)

[ rekue [ war [] mar

(Business Entity Name)

('E-Jocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

WM

300188757053
21kl

E. DENNARD

%%



Page | of 2

Malave, Erin

From: Joseph E Sarduy [esarduy@allstarins.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, December 14, 2010 4:26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Employer Identification Number ;: 200047916
To whom it may concern;

The following is a request to change the FEI/EIN number from my company [.eader Marketing
Service Inc, identifted with document number P03000059921. from 200047916 to the correct
number which is 20-0047316. —_

Best Regards

Joseph E. Sarduy

Electronic Signature

From: Joseph E Sarduy [mailto:esarduy@allstarins.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 4:09 PM

To: esarduy@allstarins.com

Subject: FW: Employer Identification Number : 200047916

From: Joseph E Sarduy [mailto:esarduy@allstarins.com]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 1:13 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: 'oblanco@bankunited.com'

Subject: Employer Identification Number ; 200047916

Gentlemen

Please change my FEIN# mentioned above to 20-0047316 as the above number is incorrect on your web
site.

Regards

191 22/9010
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Joseph E. Sarduy

Leader Marketing Service, Inc.
9600 NW 25th Street Suite 3E
Miami, Fl. 33172

Direct Line: 786-251-0707
Direct Fax : 786-513-6356
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